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Mt. Olivet Church is a one-storey frames structure constructed c. 1870.
The basic floor plan is rectangular with twin entries located on the
short side of the rectangle. White clapboard walls and a gable roof
of green shingles enclose the structure, which measures approximately
forty feet by sixty feet. -

The simple lines of the church are broken only by window and door open—
ings, all of which have very plain trim. The windows are a2ll six-light,
donble-hung sash. The north and south elevations each feature four
such windows, and the rear of the church {east elevation) has two of
them. The symmetrical facade features two ssparate entries, th of
wnich have horizontally paneled doors. A boxed cornice with returns

is found on both gable ends of ths building with a plain frieze along
both side elevations.

The simplicity of the exterior is continued in the interior of the church,
which consists of a single open room, A row of square slender posts

bisests the rocom, and a small raised platform lies across the northwsst
corn2r. The original floor has been covered over, and the ceiling has :
been lowered; however, restoration plans call for the removal of the floor
and ceiling alterations. The original floor and the original board and
batten ceiling are still in place.

In 1975 Mount Olivet Church was moved to a new location to prevent its
demolition. The church now rests at the Cleveland County fairgrounds,
about sixteen miles from the site where it was built. The Cleveland
County Historical Society plans to move in several other historic struc-
tures from around the county to reconstruct a ninsteenth-century village..
The peaceful tree-shaded setting provided at the fairgrounds area is now
more appropriate than the original site which lies near a busy highway.

The simplicity of Mount Olivet Church is typical of a great many nineteenth-
century rural churches in Arkansas. Though moved from its original site,

the building itself has changed little since its construction. Structurally,
tha building is in excellent condition and is now undergoing minor restora-
tion efforts to return it to its original appearance. '
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Mount Olivet Methodist Church typifies the simple style of rural
Arkansas churches in the second palf of the nineteenth-century.
This Cleveland County church is a simple rectangular structure with
a gable reof and plain trim arcund the symmetrically-placed window
and door openings. The functional structure consists of one large
room, approximately forty feet by sixty feet, which was used for
church meetings.

According to the centennial edition of a Cleveland County newspaper,
the early settlers in the area were predominantly of the Methodist
faith. This fact is supported by census figures which show the
Methodists as having the largest number of churches in the area in
1870. Mount Olivet, constructed about 1867, is the oldest surviving
Methodist Church in the Cleveland County area.

On July 10, 1867, Anson and Harriet Black deeded an acre of. land in
what was then Bradley County to five trustees of the Methodist
Episcopal Church, South. P. Culpepper, James Chambers, T. Harper,
John Culpepper and Jonathon Cooper, trustees of the newly organized
church, paid a token sum of ten dollars for a building site on the
Pine Bluff-to-Warren road. The deed stipulates that the land be used
"to erect and build or cause to be erected and built thereon a house
or place of worship for the use of the members of Methodist Episcopal
Church South...."*

Construction of the church is believed to have comnmenced soon after the
land was acquired in 1867. ILumber was hauled by ox-drawn wagons from
Warren, located some twenty-three miles away. Church members worked
together to construct the building and to make the necessary furnishings
for the interior. (Some of the original hand-hewn pews are still in
existence and will be placed in the church when its restoration is
complete.) :

Like other rural churches in nineteenth-century &rkansas, Mount Olivet

Church was both a religicus and social center in the surrourding community.
Brush-arbor and tent-meeting revivals were often held on the grounds of HMount
Olivet Church. After Sunday morning services "dinner-on-the-grounds"

enabled church members who were often isolated during the wesk to visit

and have fellowship with other families,
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Thowgh the congregation of Mount Olivet Church still meets, the 1867
church building is no longerx in use. To prevent its demolition the
huilding was given to the Cleveland County Historical Scociety and
moved to a new location at the county falrgrounds.

Mount Olivet Church is now being restored by the Cleveland County
Historical Society. The building will be used for meetings of the
society and other groups. The church is the first of several historic
Cleveland County structures to be moved to the county fairgrounds as
part of a planned pioneer village.

Though Mount Olivet Church has been maved from its original site, it

neverthelsss deserves National Register recognition because of its oo

architectural and historic significance. Architecturally, Mount
Olivet represents the simple style employed by rural churches scattered
across Arkansas in the nineteenth century. The chureh building, which e
predates the organization of the county in 1873, is one of the oldest :
structures still standing inr Cleveland County. Historically the construction
of Mount Olivet Church illustrates the important xrole of religious . -~
institutions in the lives of nineteenth-century rural Arkansas psople. - -
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